OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: CUTTACK FOREST DIVISION
GHATAKULA, NUAPADA. MADHUPATNA., CUTTACK-753010.
E-mail Id-dfo.cuttack@odisha.gov.in, Fax-0671-2347611
No. X504 /5F (Forest Diversion) 68 /2021
Dated, Cuttack, the /¢ April, 2022

To
The Director,
Pradeep Mining and constructions Pvt. Ltd.

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 0433 ha of forest land for construction for
establishment of Retail Outlet by Pradeep mining and constructions Pvt. Ltd.

Ref: - i) Online application No. OR-026/2022 Dt. 05.04.2022.

ii) Your letter No.PMC/005/22-23 Dt. 07.04.2022.

Sir,

With reference to your letter cited above on the captioned subject, it is to inform
you that, you have submitted the hard copy of the diversion proposal for 0.433 ha of forest land
for construction for establishment of Retail Outlet by Pradeep mining and constructions Pvt. Ltd.
at Nizigarh & Madhapur under Sukinda Tahasil of Jajpur District. On scrutiny, the following

short-fall has been noticed.

Tree enumeration has not been attached in the Diversion Proposal.

l.

2. Land Schedule of Forest Land.

3. Check list is not enclosed in Diversion Proposal.

4. Check list SI. No. 8,9.11,12,14,16,17,18,21 is not enclosed.
5. Maps are not signed.

6. NOC from NHAI authorities.

7. Shape file of the project.

Hence, the Diversion Proposal is returned herewith for necessary compliance of
the above deficiencies & resubmission to this office for onward transmission of the Diversion
Proposal.

Encl: - 6 sets of DP.

Yours faithfully,

?Xiuttack Forest Divisio

o



